
From: Houck, Jason
Sent: 2/19/2013 2:09:57 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: IOU Outreach and Education Planning - GHG OIR 

Yeah let's use yours. Sorry about that!

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 2:09 PM 
To: Houck, Jason
Subject: Re: IOU Outreach and Education Planning - GHG OIR

Hi Jason,

The participant code isn't working. We could use the number below. Please let me know if I should send to the 
group.

Thanks,
Meredith

Dial-in # Redacted

MEETING NUMBER: Redacted please also dial astericks)

On Feb 8, 2013, at 11:59 AM, "Houck, Jason" <jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> This message cannot be displayed because of the way it is formatted. Ask the sender to send it again using a 
different format or email program, text/plain
> <meeting.ics>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

SB GT&S 0320232

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

